Elaine Gohlke

From: Elaine Gohlke

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 12:47 PM

To: 'John Pearson’

Cc: Mike Hogan

Subject: RE: BYLAW NQO. 2018-45 — Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment - 18-Z-10

Good afternoon,

This will confirm receipt of your request to address City Council for questions. Your brief has been reviewed by the
Deputy City Clerk and it will be placed on the agenda for the August 27 City Council meeting.

Please note, the agenda for the meeting will be posted on the City of Regina website by 3 p.m. on the afternoon of
Friday, August 24, 2018. On August 27, the City Council meeting will start at 5:30 p.m., in Henry Baker Hall, main fioor,
City Hall, 2476 Victoria Avenue. The Mayor will cal! you forward when your item is being considered.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Elaine

Elaine Gohike
Council Officer
Office of the City _Cferk

P; 308.777.7184

F: 306.777.6804

E: eqohlke@regina.ca
Regina.ca

From: John Pearson <JPearson@Shindico.com>

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Alicia Denis <ADENIS@regina.ca>

Cc: Elaine Gohlke <EGOHLKE@regina.ca>; Mike Hogan <mike.hogan@cwregina.com:>
Subject: RE: BYLAW NO. 2018-45 — Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment - 18-Z-10

Alicia, further to your email, we confirm that we will be attending the City Council meeting on August 27. Attachedisa
letter in this regard. Please confirm that this letter meets the requirements to obtain your permission to appear as a
delegation before City Council on Monday, August 27, 2018,

From: Alicia Denis <ADENIS@regina.ca>
Sent: August-10-18 2:00 P

To: Alicia Denis <ADENIS@regina.ca>
Subject: BYLAW NO. 2018-45 — Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment - 18-Z-10
Importance; High




DE18-54

Succeeding By Helping Others Succeed

August 20, 2018

City of Regina

City Clerk

15% Floor

City Hall

2476 Victoria Avenue
P.O. Box 1790
Regina, SK S4P 3C8

To Whom It May Concern:

Bylaw No. 2018-45 — Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment — 18-Z-10
221 N. Winnipeg Street, Regina

We confirm that I, John Pearson, will be attending the City Council meeting scheduled for
Monday, August 27, 2018 as a representative of the building ownership group. | will appear as a
delegation to introduce myself to City Council and be available to answer any questions
regarding the above-referenced Zoning Amendment. We will not be making a formal
presentation.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of assistance and look forward to bringing this matter to a
successful conclusion.

Yours truly,

SHINDICO REALTY INC.

-~

e
John C. Pearson, B.Sc., M.N.R.M.
President, ICI Properties (Independent Broker)

JCP/mlb
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Elaine Gohlke

o R R T e O P A Y TS =
From: Amber Ackerman
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Elaine Gohlke
Subject: RE: BYLAW NO. 2018-45 — Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment - 18-Z-10
Categories: CITY COUNCIL

Hi Elaine,
Yes, this is fine.

Amber

From: Elaine Gohlke

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Amber Ackerman <AACKERMA@regina.ca>

Subject: FW: BYLAW NO. 2018-45 — Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment - 18-Z-10

I'm assuming this is fine?

From: John Pearson <JPearson@Shindico.com>
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Alicia Denis <ADENIS@regina.ca>

Cc: Elaine Gohlke <EGOHLKE@regina.ca>; Mike Hogan <mike.hogan@cwregina.com>
Subject: RE: BYLAW NO. 2018-45 — Proposed Zoning Bylaw Amendment - 18-Z-10

Alicia, further to your email, we confirm that we will be attending the City Council meeting on August 27. Attached isa
letter in this regard. Please confirm that this letter meets the requirements to obtain your permission to appear as a
delegation before City Council on Monday, August 27, 2018.





